
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 10:04 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: FW: Flint Water

Not Responsive

From: Kelly Rossman-McKinney [<mailto:krossman@truscottrossman.com>]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 3:22 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Cc: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Subject: Flint Water

Dave & Harvey: We are working with Veolia North America, the water consulting team Flint has hired to "assess the situation." We're planning to hold a media roundtable with city officials on Tuesday to introduce the Veolia team to local reporters. Gerry Ambrose suggested we invite some of the folks you invited to attend the newser earlier this week. Is that a list you can share with me or would it be better for the invite to come from you or the EM directly? I don't have a specific time yet but can provide that information for you when it is available. What do you think?

Kelly

PS I forgot to say thanks!!!!



Kelly Rossman-McKinney

CEO

Truscott Rossman • truscottrossman.com

Boji Tower • 124 W. Allegan St., Ste. 800 • Lansing, MI 48933

200 Renaissance Center, Ste. 3100 • Detroit, MI 48243

125 Ottawa Ave. N.W., Ste 235 • Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Cell: PPI
Office: (517) 487-9320
Fax: (517) 487-5080